Rasul (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Rasul,

Per our whatsapp communication, do find estimates per above captioned. Thanks! /

Accident Date: : 03-Nova20_20

Francis Ong <daihaauto@gmail.com>
Tuesday, 17 November, 2020 11:37 AM

Rasul (LKKAuto)
Estimates for SGL8119T / ( Y25

Accident Vehicleg SGL8119T ; ,
Estimates
S/no. Description Value (excl. GST) X'Te
01 Rear Bumper - x 01 pcs dg /~~ $ 1,185.00 z f
02 . Rear Bumper - x 10 pes clips ae ~ $ 60.00 ST,
03 Bootlid - x 01 pcs repev - 1,879.80 X f (1§27
: Subtotal $ 3,124.80 e
04  Labour $ 486700 300
05 Putty and Spraypaint $ 486700 Y 00
06 - Check electrical $ 50.00 X"#
07 Tuff Kote $ 50. DO)("‘/‘ &’VO
08 - Remove and re-fit rear bumpers sensors  § 1%&6
09 Rewire rear portion $ 00 XA
"0 Remove and refit bootlid components $ 100400 o
4 ; ‘ 2
i Diagnose and reset code using NN
11 diagnostic equipments $ 20000 X
Overall $ 4,634.80
?MM_
Cheers! ”)0 q/m)‘ Wék
BR LKKA :
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DAIHA AUTO SERVICE Rt R |
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Mobile: +65 9877 7225
Email: daihaauto@gmail.com
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